# Resource Guide Jefferson County, MO Area

2024



Connecting People to Services

## **Before You Start:**

Many of the organizations listed here receive grants and federal funds. They are mandated to provide services and assistance, so take your time going through the book, read the requirements, and make use of what they have to offer. This directory is for services based within Jefferson County Missouri only, however, there are other agencies surrounding Jefferson County that can provide services to residents of Jefferson County as well. They can be found within the PDF resource guide at <a href="https://www.startherestl.org">www.startherestl.org</a>.

## **How To Use This Directory**

- 1. Make a list of your needs and seek help for the ones that are most important. Prioritizing your needs will serve you best!
- 2. Locate providers who can provide services that fit your needs.
- 3. Try to provide <u>ALL</u> of the information that's being requested when you visit an agency or talk with a caseworker. Coming prepared with what is being asked of you will benefit you by getting your needs met faster.

My Need	The Agency I Contacted/ Who I talked to	Outcome/ Follow-up

## **How To Get Results When You Contact Agencies**

- 1. Take notes. Have paper and pencil ready when you make a call. Be ready to give a brief but complete account of what you need. Eliminate unrelated information.
- 2. Be ready to provide your full name and contact information, such as how or where you can be reached or receive messages.
- 3. If your inquiry involves an agency that uses an identifying case or file number, have that available.
- 4. Be sure to record the names and titles of people you talk to and confirm their phone numbers in your notes.
- 5. Keep your notes together on all of your contacts to each agency so that you can supply information when you make follow-up calls.
- 6. Take the time to say thanks to those who assist you.

#### Disclaimer:

Services provided in this directory can change at any time. If you are an agency and aware of any changes needing to be made, please contact Lauren Dawidowski at <a href="mailto:ldawidowski@rockfire-rescue.org">ldawidowski@rockfire-rescue.org</a>

## **Table of Contents**

Topic	Page	
Counseling/Mental Health:	5	
Crisis Lines:	6	
Developmental Disabilities:	8	
Domestic Violence:	9	
Food Pantries and Basic Needs:	10	
Housing Shelters and Housing Assistance:	14	
Medical:	15	
Senior Services:	16	
Substance Use and Chemical Dependency Treatment:	18	
Transportation:	20	
Veterans:	23	
Women, Children, and Family	23	
Other Services	26	

## Counseling/Mental Health:

- C.H.E.R.I.S.H- <a href="https://cherish.org/">https://cherish.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-274-4100 Address: 6300 State Rte 30 Cedar Hill, MO 63016
  - o Services Offered: Grief Recovery & support for families
- Chestnut Health Systems- <a href="https://www.chestnut.org/">https://www.chestnut.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-638-2615 Address: 102 Fourth Street, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Services Offered: Outpatient Mental Health and Substance use, Psychiatric & MAT Services- M-F 8am-5pm, Behavioral Health Walk in Clinic- Tuesdays Only 9a-12p, Adult Outpatient (individual and group counseling)- by appointment only 636-638-2615, School Based Counseling Services (Contact your school district for availability- Currently in the Dunklin, Jefferson R7, Windsor, Fox, De Soto & Northwest School Districts (participation varies by school district)).
- Compass Health https://compasshealthnetwork.org/behavioral-health/(Formally Comtrea)
  - o Phone: 636-931-2700 Address: Multiple Locations in Jefferson County
  - Services Offered: Open access assessments 5 days a week (Arnold, Hillsboro, High Ridge, & Festus Welcome Center). Mental Health & Substance Use Treatment for adults and children, Psychiatry for adults and children, and Primary care and dental services for adults and children.
- Counseling Connections- <a href="https://www.artanhill.org/">https://www.artanhill.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-931-0300 Address: 115 Brierton Ln, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Counseling agency accepts most insurances and self-pay
- Counseling Solutions LLC- <a href="http://www.counselingsolutionsllc.com/">http://www.counselingsolutionsllc.com/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-933-9590 Address: 410 W Main St, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Counseling agency, accepts most insurance, including Medicaid for Children and HealthLink.
- From The Inside Out Counseling- https://fromtheinsideoutcounseling.net/
  - o Phone: 636-249-9993 Address: 12312 MO-21, De Soto, MO 63020
  - Services Offered: Counseling (Individual, family, couples, children 5 & older, PTSD, Group, Shame & informed, DBT)
- Guided Solutions Counseling- <a href="https://www.gscm.us/">https://www.gscm.us/</a>
  - Phone: 636-322-2225 Address: 1170 E Gannon Dr suite a, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Child and Individual, Marriage and Family, Group Counseling Services
- Jefferson Franklin Community Action Corp. <a href="https://www.jfcac.org">https://www.jfcac.org</a>
  - o Phone: 636-789-2686 Address: 2 Merchants Drive, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Services Offered: Individual counseling, Family Counseling and Group Therapy. Medicaid accepted.

- Love Like Jackson- https://lovelikejackson.wordpress.com/
  - o Phone: 563-299-5519 Address: Barnhart, MO.
  - Services Offered Therapy for children whose sibling has passed away
- Mercy Hospital- Jefferson
  - Phone- 636-933-1231 Address: 1420 US-61, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Intensive Outpatient Programs (IOP) for both adults and adolescents struggling with their mental health, coping responses to life stressors, and/or cooccurring substance use issues. IOP can be an alternative to inpatient psychiatric hospitalization or a step down from inpatient psychiatric hospitalization. Services are covered by most commercial insurance providers with an average length of stay of four to five weeks.
- Say Something Foundation <a href="https://www.saysomethingfoundation.org/">https://www.saysomethingfoundation.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 314-520-7103 Address: 415 Saratoga Dr. DeSoto, MO 63020
  - Services Offered: Suicide Awareness, Signs of Suicide Training, Mental Health Resource Connections
- SSM Health- St. Clare Hospital
  - o Phone: 636-496-4030 Address: 1345 Smizer Mill Rd, Fenton, MO 63026
  - Services Offered: Youth and Family Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP) is specifically for adolescents ages 11 to 18\* who are experiencing signs and symptoms of depression, anxiety, and/or bipolar disorders. Our Youth and Family IOP is intended to reduce symptoms of depression, anxiety, and bipolar disorder by promoting increased self-awareness, coping skills, and strengthening the whole family system.
    \*Patients 18 years of age who have graduated from high school are considered adults and will be eligible for adult behavioral health services.
- Saint Louis Counseling
  - Phone: 636-638-2203 Address: 1349 McNutt Street Herculaneum, MO 63048
  - Services Offered: Counseling, Psychiatry, School Partnership Program (SPP), College Coaching, Employee Assistance Program (EAP), and Parenting Classes
- Tender Hearts Child Therapy Center
  - Phone: 636-333-2641 Address: 16 Municipal Dr Suite D, Arnold, MO 63010
  - Child, Teen and Family counseling, accepts most major insurance plans, also offers sliding scale fees.

## **Crisis Lines:**

- 911 Emergency
  - o Phone: 911
  - o Services Offered: Immediate assistance or crisis support. Request a CIT trained officer.

## 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline

o Phone: 988 call or text 24/7

 Services Offered: Free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best practices for professionals. Spanish, Veterans & Deaf specialty lines available when you call.

## • Alive <a href="https://alivestl.org/">https://alivestl.org/</a>

o Phone: 314-993-2777 24/7

- Services Offered: ALIVE offers the following services, free of charge, to all individuals experiencing or have experienced domestic violence: Individual Adult Counseling, Adult Support Groups, Children Counseling, Court Advocacy, Transportation and Emergency Sanctuary
- Child, Abuse, and Neglect <a href="https://dss.mo.gov/cd/keeping-kids-safe/can.htm">https://dss.mo.gov/cd/keeping-kids-safe/can.htm</a>

o Phone: 800-392-3738 24/7

o Reports to children's division regarding abuse and neglect concerns

## • Compass Health Domestic Violence Hotline

o Phone: 636-232-2301 24/7

 Services Offered: Emergency shelter for victims of DV, Advocacy, Education and therapy for women and children.

#### Disaster Distress Helpline

o Phone: 1 (800) 985-5990 call or text

 Services Offered: Immediate counseling help to deal with the aftermath of a traumatic incident.

## EPICC

o Phone: 314-399-9794 (ages 14-18) or 314-348-0958 (for ages 18+)

 Services Offered: Connects individuals living with opioid addiction to trained individuals with lived experience who are currently in recovery to help with resources, encouragement/support, access to treatment & overdose education/Narcan distribution.

#### KUTO

Phone: 314-644-5886
 S-Thurs 4p-10p and Fri/Sat 4p-12a

 Services Offered: Teen crisis intervention and suicide prevention hotline. Hotline is staffed 24/7 but if wanting to speak with another teen directly. eliz

## NAMI St. Louis <a href="https://www.namistl.org/">https://www.namistl.org/</a>

o Phone: 314-962-4670 Mon - Fri, 9:00am-5:00pm

Services Offered: Speak with a crisis intervention specialist for referrals or support.

Provident Crisis Line

o Phone: 314-647-4357 24/7

o Services Offered: Mental Health Crisis Intervention, Suicide Prevention

Safe Connections

o Phone: 314-531-2003 24/7

- Services Offered: Assist with safety planning, provide emergency transport and give referrals for medical care, shelter, legal aid and counseling to victims of rape, DV, sex trafficking and or childhood sexual abuse
- St Louis Crisis Nursery

o Phone: 314-768-2301 24/7

- Services Offered: Provides immediate access to trauma-informed crisis intervention and targeted resource referrals for families in crisis.
- Veterans Crisis Line

o Phone: 988 x1 24/7

Services Offered: Veteran Specific crisis intervention services

Women's Safe House

o Phone: 314-772-4535 24/7

o Services Offered: 24 HR Hotline, shelter for battered women and dependent

## **Developmental Disabilities:**

- Developmental Disability Advocates (DDA) <a href="https://ddadvocates.org/">https://ddadvocates.org/</a>
  - Phone: 636-282-5510 or 636-933-3300 Address: 998 E Gannon Dr Suite 230, Festus, MO
    63028
  - Services Offered: Service Coordination for individuals with developmental disability over age 3 in Jefferson County.
- Great Circle <a href="https://www.greatcircle.org/">https://www.greatcircle.org/</a>

o Phone: 314-968-2060

- Services Offered: Free parenting classes, toddler, school age and autism spectrum
- Missouri First Steps <a href="https://www.mofirststeps.com/">https://www.mofirststeps.com/</a>

o Phone: 866-583-2392

 Services Offered: Coordinated services and assistance to children birth to age 3 with delayed development or diagnosed conditions associated with developmental disabilities.

## **Domestic Violence:**

- Alive <a href="https://alivestl.org/">https://alivestl.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 314-993-2777 24/7
  - Services Offered: ALIVE offers the following services, free of charge, to all individuals experiencing or have experienced domestic violence: Individual Adult Counseling, Adult Support Groups, Children Counseling, Court Advocacy, Transportation and Emergency Sanctuary
- Compass Health Domestic Violence Hotline
  - o Phone: 636-232-2301 24/7
  - Services Offered: Emergency shelter for victims of DV, Advocacy, Education and therapy for women and children.
- Finding Grace Ministries <a href="https://findinggraceministries.org/">https://findinggraceministries.org/</a>
  - Phone: 314-403-0210 Address: 5181 Warren Road, Imperial, MO 63052
  - Services Offered: Restorative services, trauma-informed life skills training, workplace skills, therapeutic services, and education on-site. Help for Homeless, Sex trafficked victims, Domestic Violence, HUD, Food Stamps, and referrals for mental help.
- Kathy J Weinman Domestic Violence Shelter
  - o Phone: 314-423-1117
  - Services Offered: Confidential, Temporary shelter, food, clothing, support groups, crisis counseling and advocacy program to abused women and their children.
- Mary Daniels Foundation <a href="https://marydanielsfoundation.org/">https://marydanielsfoundation.org/</a>
  - Phone: 314-531-2003 (Crisis Line) or 636-253-3398 (Administrative)
  - o Services Offered: Advocacy, community referrals, shelter counseling & Education.
- Safe Connections
  - o Phone: 314-531-2003 24.7
  - Services Offered: Assist with safety planning, provide emergency transport and give referrals for medical care, shelter, legal aid and counseling to victims of rape, DV, sex trafficking and or childhood sexual abuse.
- Saint Martha's Drop-In Center & Shelter for Domestic Violence https://saintmarthas.org/services/drop-in-center/ or https://saintmarthas.org/services/shelter/
  - Phone: 314-487-2062 (Drop-in Center) or 314-533-1313
  - Services Offered: Drop-In Center: Safety Planning, Orders of Protection, Help & Support for anyone impacted by domestic violence from an intimate partner. Shelter: Individual bedrooms, basic needs, counseling, support for children, individual/group support and no residency requirements.

- Women's Safe House
  - o Phone: 314-772-4535 24/7
  - Services Offered: 24 HR Hotline, shelter for battered women and dependents

## Food Pantries and Basic Necessities:

- 25:35 Ministries https://2535ministries.com/
  - o Phone: 314-898-0550
  - Services Offered: Immediate needs for the unhoused (Food, clothing, toiletries). On Thursday evenings they visit encampments in the community and provide food and essential items to the unhoused. Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00am-8:00pm.
- Advocates for Animals Food Pantry https://www.a4apetpantry.org/contact-us.php
  - o Phone: 636-209-5019 Address: 1316 Commercial Blvd, Herculaneum, MO 63048
  - Services Offered: Monthly distribution of pet food and supplies. Hours: Wed-Sat, 10:00am-2:00pm
- Arnold Food Pantry <a href="https://wefeedthehungry.org/">https://wefeedthehungry.org/</a>
  - Phone: 636-287-3663 Address: 2024 Key West Dr, Arnold, MO 63010
  - o Services Offered: Food, household necessities, toiletries and pet food when available.
  - \* Must reside within Fox School District, a veteran, or reside within 63127 or 63128
- Desoto Food Pantry <a href="https://www.facebook.com/DeSotoFoodPantry/">https://www.facebook.com/DeSotoFoodPantry/</a>
  - Phone: 636-586-7300 Address: 705 E Stone St, De Soto, MO 63020
  - Services Offered: Providing food for Desoto, MO families, shut-ins and individuals who are struggling with daily groceries. Distributes on 4th Saturdays 8a-11a
- Emmanuel Baptist Church & Food Pantry https://www.emmanuelbaptistchurchdesoto.org/
  - Phone: 636-586-6300 Address: 13270 State Rd CC, De Soto, MO 63020
  - Services Offered: Food Pantry, clothing assistance, housewares, Christmas assistance for both children & adult gifts. Mon - Fri, 9:00a - 1:00p, Every 3rd Thursday 11:00a - 5:00p
- Family of Christ Lutheran Church <a href="https://www.focelca.com/">https://www.focelca.com/</a>
  - Phone: 636-223-0358 & 314-612-0144 Address: 5810 US-61 /67, Imperial, MO 63052
  - Services Offered: Utility assistance and basic necessities.
- Feed My People- High Ridge <a href="https://www.feed-my-people.org/">https://www.feed-my-people.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-677-9885 Address: 3295 Ottomeyer Rd, High Ridge, MO 63049
  - Services Offered: Food, thrift store and limited utility help. Mon Fri, 9:00a 2:00p
    Saturday 8:30a 2:00p

- First Christian Church Disciples of Christ
  - o Phone: 636-937-3416 Address: 415 N Mill St., Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Emergency Food Pantry. Mon-Fri 9:00a 11:30a
- First United Methodist Church Festus / Crystal City <a href="https://www.festusumc.org/">https://www.festusumc.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-937-6205 Address: 113 Grand Ave., Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Food and Personal Care items. Tuesdays 8:30a 11:30a
- Gracelife Chapel <a href="https://www.gracelifechapel.co">https://www.gracelifechapel.co</a>
  - o Phone 636-475-3000 Address: 1 Victory Drive, Pevely, MO 63070
  - o Phone: 636-475-3000 Address: 1000 North Main Street, De Soto, MO 63020
  - Services Offered: Free monthly diapers to those in need & free, fresh groceries and pantry items to individuals and families. Food distribution: 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday at 5pm in Pevely & 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday at 5pm in De Soto.
- High Ridge Food Pantry
  - o Phone: 636-677-4868 Address: 3009 High Ridge Blvd, High Ridge, Mo. 63049
  - Services Offered: Food and Personal Care items. Thursdays 3:30pm-5pm
- Hillsboro Food Pantry <a href="https://www.facebook.com/HillsboroFoodPantry/">https://www.facebook.com/HillsboroFoodPantry/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-789-5920 Address: 10399 MO-21 Bus, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Services Offered: Food Distribution to those living in Hillsboro or Grandview Distribution:
    Thursdays 1030a-130p
- James II Project (located at the Salvation Army)
  - o Phone: 314-675-0375 Address: 3740 Telegraph Rd., Arnold, MO 63010
  - Services Offered: Free hot meal offered to the community every Tuesday from 11:30am-12:30pm
- Jefferson County Foster Closet <a href="https://www.facebook.com/Jeffcofostercloset/">https://www.facebook.com/Jeffcofostercloset/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-375-9342 Address: Hillsboro, Mo.
  - Services Offered: Providing foster children with clothing and personal hygiene items.
    Mon-Sun, (including holidays) 7:00a 7:00p (can fill request after hours)
- Jefferson County Health Department <a href="https://www.jeffcohealth.org/">https://www.jeffcohealth.org/</a>
  - Phone 636-797-3737 Address: 405 Main Street Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - o Phone: 636-797-3737 Address: 1818 Lonedell Road, Arnold, MO 63010
  - Services Offered: Birth and death certificates, mobile health center, mobile dental van, and free nutrition counseling. M-Th 8-5:30pm
- Jefferson County Pet Food Pantry <a href="http://www.jeffcopetfoodpantry.org/">http://www.jeffcopetfoodpantry.org/</a>
  - Phone: 314-723-6127 Address: 4150 Old State Rd M, House Springs, MO 63051
  - Services Offered: Once monthly pet food distro to low-income families, seniors, disabled and homeless.

- Jefferson County Rescue Mission <a href="https://www.facebook.com/p/Jefferson-County-Rescue-Mission-Inc-100064687987077/">https://www.facebook.com/p/Jefferson-County-Rescue-Mission-Inc-100064687987077/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-475-3030 Address: 8943 Commercial Blvd, Pevely, Mo. 63070
  - o Services Offered: Food Pantry and basic needs. M-F 9a-230pm and Sat-Sun 10a-6p
- Living Faith Food Pantry https://www.livingfaithministries.net/living-faith-food-pantry
  - o Phone: 636-937-4990 Address: 2170 Buck Creek Rd. Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Food Pantry and basic needs 2nd Thursday of the month from 8a-11am
- Metro Vision Ministries
  - o Phone: 636-671-0026 Address: 4694 Gravois Rd House Springs, MO. 63051
  - o Services Offered: Emergency short term help- by phone appointment only.
- Missouri Department of Social Services <a href="https://mydss.mo.gov/">https://mydss.mo.gov/</a>
  - o Phone: 855-373-4636
  - Services Offered: Food Stamp Applications, Medicaid, and Temporary Assistance. Hours:
    6am-6pm.
- MU Extension Urban East- Jefferson County Office
  - o Phone: 636-797-5391 x 6327 Address: 301 Third Street, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Services Offered: Provides assistance to individuals and families completing SNAP applications, how to prepare healthy meals, budgeting, etc.
- Mount Olive UMC https://www.facebook.com/MtOliveChurchDesotoMo/
  - o Phone: 636-586-6352 Address: 13675 Mt Olive Rd, De Soto, MO 63020
  - Services Offered: Emergency food & Clothes for people in distress i.e., Fires etc.
- Operation Food Search <a href="https://www.operationfoodsearch.org/">https://www.operationfoodsearch.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 314-726-5355
  - Services Offered: 24 Hour Hotline to direct you to food pantries closest to you
- Ozark Food Pantry https://www.ozarkfoodpantry.org/
  - Phone: 636-933-9974 Address: 1 Sunset Pk, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Food pantry, basic needs, and utility assistance Sat 830a-11a
- Peace Pantry https://www.peacepantry.org/
  - o Phone: 636-285-0934 Address: 8100 S Industrial Dr, Cedar Hill, MO 63016
  - Services Offered: Food, clothing, and spiritual support Mon Sat, 9:00a 1:00p

- Radiant Life Church Food Pantry <a href="https://radiantlifechurch.me/ministries/masters-meal-food-pantry">https://radiantlifechurch.me/ministries/masters-meal-food-pantry</a>
  - Phone: 636-937-8421 Address: 11533 Gamel Cemetery Rd, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Food, household cleaners & personal care items- 3rd Tuesday of the month, must call pantry phone number for confirmation #
- Salvation Army Food Pantry <a href="https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/midland/arnold/events/food-pantry/">https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/midland/arnold/events/food-pantry/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-464-0787 Address: 3740 Telegraph Rd, Arnold, MO 63010
  - Services Offered: Food pantry, clothing help, utility assistance. Regular hours: Tuesday
    9a-1p or by appointment and Emergency Food: M-F 9a-4p. Residents of Jeffco only, bring picture ID, SSN and proof of residency.
- Sandy Baptist Church <a href="http://sandybaptistsbc.org/">http://sandybaptistsbc.org/</a>
  - Phone: 636-479-5428 and 314-620-5636 Address: 9331 Sandy Church Rd, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Services Offered: Food services and religious support for residents of Hillsboro, Pevely, Barnhart, and Herculaneum
- Second Hand Heros https://www.facebook.com/secondhandheros/
  - o Phone: 636-209-7372 Address: 113 Mississippi Ave, Crystal City, MO 63019
  - o Services Offered: Help with clothing, shoes, baby items and household goods.
- Sister Christine's Food Pantry at St. Joseph Catholic Church
  - o Phone: 636-464-7580 Address: 6020 Old Antonia Road, Imperial Missouri 63052
  - o Services Offered: Food Pantry Thursdays 8a-10a.
- Society of Vincent De Paul Crystal City
  - o Phone: 1 (877) 238-3228 Ext 3324 Address: 555 Bailey Rd, Crystal City, MO 63019
  - o Services Offered: Utilities, Rent, Car Repair, Beds, and Referrals
- St Francis Xavier Outreach Program
  - o Phone: 314-266-9557 by appointment only
  - o Services Offered: Birth Certificates and State IDs
- The Waymaker Project c/o The Timothy Bradford House Foundation https://www.facebook.com/TTBH2016/
  - o Phone: 636-725-6145 Address: 12312 MO-21, De Soto, MO 63020
  - Services Offered: Counseling, support groups, holiday soup kitchen, caring cabinet, supervised visits for children's division, home goods and help with clothing.
- Twin Rivers Church https://twinrivers.church/
  - o Phone: 314-775-5367 Address: 949 Windsor Harbor Rd Imperial, MO
  - Services Offered: Food Pantry & Financial Assistance

- The United Way
  - o Phone: 314-242-1885
  - Services Offered: www.211helps.org / www.211counts.org these websites contain 26,000 programs & services
- Wesley UMC Festus https://www.facebook.com/WesleyUMCFestus/
  - o Phone: 636-937-5854 Address: 3551 US-61, Festus, MO 63028
  - o Services Offered: School Supplies, Food Boxes available 24/7, Celebrate Recovery

## **Housing Shelters and Housing Assistance:**

- 211
  - o Phone: 2-1-1
  - Services Offered: www.211helps.org / www.211counts.org these websites contain 26,000 programs & services
- Almost Home https://almosthomestl.org/
  - o Phone: 314-771-4663
  - o Services Offered: Transitional residence for teenage mothers with up to two children.
- Compass Health Housing https://www.comtrea.org/87-locations/779-housing-contact
  - Phone: 636-232-2345 or 646-931-2700x 1023 Address: 222 N Mill St, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Housing Resources
- Epworth <a href="https://www.epworth.org/">https://www.epworth.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 314-727-6294 24/7 by appointment only
  - Services Offered: Youth Emergency Shelter, ages 11-20
- Festus Gardens Apartments
  - o Phone: 314-825-6031 Address: 506 Briar Ridge, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Low Income Housing
- Good Shepherd Children and Family Services <u>www.goodshepherdstl.org</u>
  - o Phone: 314-560-6703
  - Services Offered: Housing for homeless youth between the ages of 12-21 if they are pregnant and/or parenting (if parenting, they accept 2 children under 5)
- Jefferson County Community Organizations Active in Disasters
  - o Phone: 636-797-5381
  - Services Offered: Disaster Relief and Recovery

- Jefferson County Community Partnership
  - o Phone: 636-465-0983 x 103
  - Services Offered: Hammers of Hope Program- offers no cost home repairs focused on safety and mobility concerns for qualifying low-income families, seniors and persons with disabilities.
- Jefferson County Rescue Mission <a href="https://jeffersonrescuemisson.com/">https://jeffersonrescuemisson.com/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-475-3030 Address: 8943 Commercial Blvd, Pevely, MO 63070
  - Services Offered: Emergency housing assistance
- Jefferson Franklin Community Action Corp. <a href="https://www.jfcac.org">https://www.jfcac.org</a>
  - o Phone: 636-789-2686 Address: 2 Merchants Drive, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Services Offered: Housing, Disaster/Crisis Assistance, Early Childhood, WIC (Women, Infant and Children Nutrition Services), Transportation, Health Coverage Assistance, Utility Assistance, Weatherization Services and Employment Training Services.
- Joyce Meyer Ministries <a href="https://joycemeyer.org/">https://joycemeyer.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-349-0303 Ext 1055 Address: 700 Grace Pkwy, Fenton, MO 63026
  - o Services Offered: Utility Assistance
- Salvation Army
  - Phone: 636-464-0787 Address: 3740 Telegraph Rd, Arnold, MO 63010
  - Services Offered: Emergency housing assistance.
- St Vincent Home for Children https://www.facebook.com/StVincentHome/
  - o Phone: 314-261-6011 or 314-791-1460 after 5pm
  - Services Offered: Street Outreach Program for homeless youth.
- Warming Centers: <a href="https://www.211helps.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Warming-Sites-with-KC-12.10.20.pdf">https://www.211helps.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Warming-Sites-with-KC-12.10.20.pdf</a>

## Medical

- Compass Health <a href="https://compasshealthnetwork.org/">https://compasshealthnetwork.org/</a> (Formally Comtrea)
  - o Phone: 636-535-3753 Address: Multiple Locations in Jefferson County
  - Services Offered: Primary care, Dental and Behavioral Health- some with sliding scale fees or free to little cost.
- Jefferson County Health Department <u>www.jeffcohealth.org</u>
  - o Phone 636-797-3737 Address: 405 Main Street Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Phone: 636-797-3737 Address: 1818 Lonedell Road, Arnold, MO 63010
  - Services Offered: Project Lifesaver, Family Planning, Lead Education, Health Education,
    Naloxone Distribution, Dental Van, Vaccinations, Mobile Health Center and more.

- Missouri Department of Social Services <a href="https://mydss.mo.gov/">https://mydss.mo.gov/</a>
  - o Phone: 855-373-4636
  - Services Offered: Food Stamp Applications, Medicaid, and Temporary Assistance. Hours:
    6am-6pm.
- Pevely Medicine Shoppe https://pevely.medicineshoppe.com/
  - o Phone: 636-479-6100 Address: 8640 Commercial Blvd Pevely, MO 63070
  - Services offered: Free medication delivery; Community Health Workers on staff that can help guide you to other resources; home of the Pevely Lions Club for assistance with eyeglasses, eye appointments, diabetes resources, and more; licensed insurance agent on staff to help you with Medicare and/or Medicaid; assistance with access to immunizations; access to Bosnian, Arabic, and Pashto speaking staff; medication packaging services, custom compounded medications made on site (for humans and animals); over-the-counter medications available.
- Pharmax Pharmacy <a href="https://www.pharmax-rx.com/">https://www.pharmax-rx.com/</a>
  - Phone: 314-723-2263 Address: 1117 Imperial Main, Imperial, MO 63052
  - Services Offered: Pharmacy Services, medication packaging, wound care supplies, over the counter meds, immunizations.
- Rural Parish Clinic Medical Services <a href="https://www.archstl.org/rural-parish-clinic-medical-and-dental/patients/medical-services">https://www.archstl.org/rural-parish-clinic-medical-and-dental/patients/medical-services</a>
  - o Phone: 888-870-9610 Address: Mobile Van-locations vary and change
  - Services Offered: Provides free primary care, dental services, medication, chronic disease management and social service referrals to persons without healthcare insurance, between the ages of 19-64 and at or below 200% Federal Poverty Level
- Upward Smiles <a href="https://www.facebook.com/upwardsmilesfestus/">https://www.facebook.com/upwardsmilesfestus/</a>
  - o Phone: 855-944-5437 Address: Mobile Dental Van- locations vary and change
  - Services Offered: Dental Services for children under age 20 and pregnant women of any age.

## **Senior Services**

- Aging Ahead
  - Phone: 636-207-0847 or 800-243-6060 Address: 14535 Manchester Rd., St Louis, MO
    63011
  - List of local senior centers associated with Aging Ahead:
    - House Springs Senior Center
      - Phone: 636-677-4578 Address: 6180 Hwy MM, House Springs, Missouri 63051
      - Services Offered: Congregate Meals and Home Delivered Meals.
        Days/Hours of Operation: M-F, 7am 3pm

- Quad Cities Senior Center
  - Phone: 636-937-8333 Address: 221 Bailey Rd., Crystal City, Missouri 63019
  - Services Offered: Congregate Meals and Home Delivered Meals.
    Days/Hours of Operation: M-F, 7am 3pm
- DeSoto Senior Center
  - Phone: 636-337-7578 Address: 221 S. Third St., DeSoto, Missouri 63020
  - Services Offered: Congregate Meals and Home Delivered Meals.
    Days/Hours of Operation: M-F, 7am 3pm
- Alzheimer's Association <a href="https://www.alz.org/greatermissouri">https://www.alz.org/greatermissouri</a>
  - o Phone: 316-200-0684 Address: multiple locations and mobile units please call
  - Services Offered: Caregiver Support, Research & Education
- Disability Resource Association <a href="https://dra4help.org/">https://dra4help.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-931-7696 Address: 130 Brandon Wallace Way, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Independent Living
- Elder Abuse and Neglect Hotline
  - o Phone: 800-392-0210 24/7
  - Services Offered: Hotline to report abuse or exploitation of senior or vulnerable population.
- Elderlink
  - o Phone: 314-812-9300
  - Services Offered: Telephone based assessment and referral service for clients age 60+ who need assistance with transport to medical appointments, food delivery, utility assistance, minor home repairs, home health, counseling and psychoeducation.
- Jefferson County Community Partnership <a href="https://www.jccp.org/">https://www.jccp.org/</a>
  - Phone: 636-465-0983 x 103 Address: 3875 Plass Rd., Building A, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Hammers of Hope program provides accessibility ramps and/or health and safety related home/mobile home repairs, such as installing grab bars, etc. Must live in your home for 3 years and meet the financial requirements.
- Lutheran Senior Services
  - o Phone: 314-446-2475
  - Services Offered: In-Home and Community Based services for seniors.

## **Substance Use and Chemical Dependency Treatment**

- ACPD <a href="https://www.austinsarmy97.org/">https://www.austinsarmy97.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 314-578-3640 24/7
  - Services Offered: Aftercare, Transition, counseling, Detox, Grief Therapy, Legal Assistance, Substance use & mental disorders.
- Chestnut Health Systems- https://www.chestnut.org/
  - o Phone: 636-638-2615 Address: 102 Fourth Street, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Services Offered: Outpatient Mental Health and Substance use, Psychiatric & MAT
    Services- M-F 8am-5pm, Behavioral Health Walk in Clinic- Tuesdays Only 9a-12p, Adult
    Outpatient (individual and group counseling)- by appointment only 636-638-2615.
- Compass Health <a href="https://compasshealthnetwork.org/substance-use-disorder/">https://compasshealthnetwork.org/substance-use-disorder/</a>(Formally Comtrea)
  - o Phone: 636-931-2700 Address: Multiple Locations in Jefferson County
  - Services Offered: Adolescent and Adult Outpatient Treatment Services, Adolescent Substance Use Disorder/Alcohol and Drug Treatment, Early Intervention for Adults, Opioid Treatment, Residential Services for Adults, Substance Awareness Traffic Program (SATOP). Treatment levels range from early intervention to residential services but might be intensive outpatient programming or day treatment programming based on a personal assessment.
- EPICC
  - o Phone: 314-399-9794 (ages 14-18) or 314-348-0958 (for ages 18+)
  - Services Offered: Connects individuals living with opioid addiction to trained individuals with lived experience who are currently in recovery to help with resources, encouragement/support, access to treatment & overdose education/Narcan distribution.
- LIV Recovery Sober Living
  - o Phone: 314-667-5255 Address: Hillsboro, MO
  - Services Offered: Women's recovery program.
- Sana Lake Recovery <a href="https://sanalake.com/">https://sanalake.com/</a>
  - Phone: 636-266-8684 Address: 8350 State Rte 30, Dittmer, MO 63023
  - Services Offered: Detox programs, medically assisted detox, behavioral wellness center, recovery housing, New Dawn Family Healing & care for Substance Use Disorder (SUD)
- StepOne Service <a href="https://steponeservice.com/mercy-hospital-stepone/">https://steponeservice.com/mercy-hospital-stepone/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-933-1495 Address: 1400 US-61, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: As the first phase in the recovery process, the StepOne Service™ is a hospital-based, three-to-five-day acute withdrawal management service. Provided at Mercy Hospital Jefferson and Mercy Hospital South, it is for adults who are in the impending or early stage of withdrawal from alcohol and/or opioids.

- Support Groups
  - o Al-Anon
    - First United Methodist Church of Festus (walk to the right side of building to enter)
      - Address: 113 Grand Ave., Festus, MO 63028
      - Meeting Time: Tuesdays at 7:00pm
    - New Hope United Methodist (entrance of church front)
      - Address: 3921 Jeffco Blvd., Arnold, MO 63010
      - Meeting Time: Wednesdays at 7:00pm
    - o Queen of Peace Catholic Church
      - Address: 4696 Notre Dame Ln., House Springs, MO 63051
      - Meeting Time: Wednesdays at 6:30pm
    - St Joseph's Catholic Church (main entrance and take to the right of the nursery)
      - Address: 6020 Old Antonia Rd., Imperial, MO 63052
      - Meeting Time: 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Sundays at 6:00pm
  - Alcoholics Anonymous
    - Online Meetings: <u>Browse the Directory of Online Meetings Online Intergroup</u> of Alcoholics Anonymous (aa-intergroup.org)
  - Celebrate Recovery
    - o Connect Church
      - Phone: 314-835-7755 Address: 1779 Springdale Blvd., Fenton, MO 63026
      - Meeting Time: Tuesdays at 6:00pm
    - Faith Community Church
      - Phone: 573-979-7422 Address: 4824 Scottsdale Rd., House Springs, MO 63051
      - Meeting Time: Thursdays at 6:00pm
    - First Baptist Church of Arnold
      - Phone: 314-607-8165 Address: 2021 Missouri State Rd., Arnold, MO 63010
      - Meeting Time: Mondays at 6:00pm
    - Gracelife Chapel
      - Phone: 314-440-5878 Address: 1 Victory Dr., Pevely, MO 63070
      - Meeting Time: Fridays at 7:00pm
    - o Hillsboro Christian Church
      - Phone: 636-208-8561 Address: 4865 Highway B, Hillsboro, MO 63050
      - Meeting Time: Thursdays at 7:00pm
    - Wesley United Methodist Church
      - Phone: 636-937-5854 Address: 3551 US Hwy 61, Festus, MO 63028
      - Meeting Time: Wednesdays at 6:00pm

- Crystal Meth Anonymous
  - o Online Meetings: 12 Steps To Freedom Crystal Meth Anonymous
  - Meeting Time: Sundays at 5:30pm
- Narcotics Anonymous
  - Festus Church of Nazarene (basement)
    - Address: 2717 State Road P, Festus, MO 63028
    - Meeting Time: Saturdays at 5:30pm
  - New Hope United Methodist Church (front door)
    - Address: 3921 Jeffco Blvd., Arnold, MO 63010
    - Meeting Time: Sundays at 7:00pm
  - o Private Probation Service (upstairs)
    - Address: 310 Locust Street, Hillsboro, MO 63050
    - Meeting Time: Tuesdays at 7:00pm
  - Saint Marks United Church of Christ
    - Address: 1861 Missouri State Rd., Arnold, MO 63010
    - Meeting Time: Mondays at 7:00pm
  - Trinity Episcopal Church
    - Address: 202 West Miller St., De Soto, MO 63020
    - Meeting Time: Sundays at 5:30pm
  - Transformation United Methodist Church
    - Address: 4869 Scottsdale Creek Blvd., House Springs, MO 63051
    - Meeting Time: Wednesdays at 7:00pm
  - Twin City Church of Christ (rear door)
    - Address: 11780 County Road CC, Festus, MO 63028
    - Meeting Time: Wednesdays at 7:30pm
  - United Methodist Church (use rear entry)
    - Address: 113 Grand Ave, Festus, MO 63028
    - Meeting Time: Mondays & Fridays at 7:00pm
  - Windsor Baptist Church
    - Address: 6701 Highway 61-67, Barnhart, MO 63052
    - Meeting Time: Tuesdays at 7:30pm

## **Transportation**

- Jeffco Express
  - o Phone: To schedule a ride in Jefferson County, call 636-933-9380 or 888-793-9333.
  - Services Offered: See below for schedule.
    - City of Arnold:
      - Arnold Shopping:
        - 3rd Monday each month
      - Arnold Local Medicals:
        - Monday-Friday

- Arnold to St. Louis for Medicals:
  - 3rd Tuesday each month
  - Medical: 10:00 a.m. 1:00 p.m.
- Arnold Senior Center:
  - Monday/Wednesday/Friday
- City of DeSoto:
  - DeSoto to St. Louis for Medicals:
    - 3rd Tuesday each month
  - Desoto Local for Medicals/Shopping:
    - Monday-Friday
    - Medical: 10:00 a.m. 1:00 p.m.
- City of Festus:
  - Festus, Crystal City, Herculaneum or Pevely to Quad City Senior Center:
    - Tuesday and Thursday
  - Festus Local Medicals:
    - Monday-Friday
  - Festus Shopping:
    - 2nd Thursday of each month
  - Festus to St. Louis for Medicals:
    - 3rd Tuesday each month
    - Medical: 10:00 a.m. 1:00 p.m.
- Service in High Ridge, Cedar Hill, House Springs, and Fenton:
  - Fenton Shopping:
    - 3rd Monday each month
  - High Ridge Local for Medicals/Shopping:
    - 1st and 3rd Wednesday each month
  - High Ridge to St. Louis for Medicals:
    - 3rd Tuesday each month
  - Fenton to Arnold for Medicals:
    - Monday-Friday
    - Medical: 10:00 a.m. 1:00 p.m.
- Fares (One-Way):
  - Bus Fare: \$2.00\*
  - Deviated Fixed Route: \$4.00\*
  - Seniors aged 60+ and individuals with disabilities riding under the AAA contract do not have a set fare but are asked to contribute a minimum amount for their rides.

- JC Transit
  - o Phone: 636-282-4470
  - Services Offered: Services: Available to any individual with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), but this service is specifically intended for persons with developmental disabilities. Must call 48 hours in advance to request a ride. Rides may be scheduled for medical trips, shopping, employment, nutrition sites and leisure. Hours of Operation: 6:00am-10:00pm daily (excluding major holidays). Fees: \$3 each way for persons with developmental disabilities; \$15 each way for persons with other (non-developmental) disabilities.
- Jefferson Franklin Community Action Corp. (EZMO Transportation)
  - https://www.jfcac.org/ezmo.html
    - o Phone: 877-743-3966 Address: 2 Merchants Drive, Hillsboro, MO 63050
    - Services Offered: Free transportation (to individuals that qualify due to low income) in Jefferson and Franklin Counties for Grocery Store Visits, Non-Emergency Medical Visits, Employment or Community Resource Visits. Must call to schedule 48 hours in advance. Rides are given Monday through Saturday, if a driver is available.

## **Transportation For Medicaid Patients**

- LogistiCare <a href="https://www.modivcare.com/">https://www.modivcare.com/</a>
  - Phone: 866-269-5927 (To make a reservation or ask questions) 573-751-2896 (Call to see if eligible for services)
  - Services Offered: Non-emergency medical transport; must schedule a ride at least 5 days in advance. Fees: Free for Medicaid patients
- Medical Transportation Management (MTM) <a href="https://www.mtm-inc.net/#NEMT">https://www.mtm-inc.net/#NEMT</a>
  - o Phone: 636-561-5686
  - Services Offered: Free Non-emergency medical transport for the state of
  - o Missouri. Call at least 3 days in advance to schedule a ride.
- Mercy Shuttle Service
  - o Phone: 636-933-1124 Address: 1400 Hwy 61 South Crystal City, Mo. 63109
  - Services Offered: Transportation for medical appointments at Mercy Hospital Jefferson and for Mercy Clinic physicians on the hospital campus. Call to schedule a ride, preferably at least 48 hours in advance. Hours of Operation: M-F, Scheduling hours from 7:30am-4:00pm, rides available from 6:30am-7:00pm Fees: Free for Mercy patients with disabilities or seniors (55+)

## **Veteran's Services**

- Heroes Care <a href="https://heroescare.org/">https://heroescare.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-600-0096 Address: 330 Sun Valley Cir, Fenton, MO 63026
  - Services Offered: The Mission Depot offers expanded basic, daily material needs by a free store which will include, clothing (new suits and professional attire for those seeking employment opportunities), non-perishable food items, household items, personal hygiene items, baby items, kitchen items, cleaning supplies, school supplies, gifts for family members for special occasions (holidays/birthdays), etc. Service members and their spouses apply for grants, not loans. We provide funding to prevent evictions, repossessions, and foreclosures, for home, auto, and major appliance repairs, and to restore or maintain utility services. Heroes Hair Care.
- Jefferson County Family YMCA Veterans Program <a href="https://gwrymca.org/military-veteran-outreach">https://gwrymca.org/military-veteran-outreach</a>
  - o Phone: 314-550-7698 Address: 1303 YMCA Dr, Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: Financial Assistance for Veterans in need, exclusive memberships to the YMCA, Operation Kid Comfort- support for children of military families, who have a parent that is deployed. OKC will provide military children with a quilt or pillow that is made out of pictures of both the child and his/her deployed parent and United Through Reading- Children are able to stay connected to their deployed parents through videotapes of the parent reading their child's favorite books.
- St Louis VA, Hope Recovery Center
  - o Phone: 314-745-2144
  - Services Offered: Same day housing assessments over the phone, or the outreach worker can go to the Veteran. A housing assessment can then guide the referrals for emergency shelter, RRH, Transitional Housing or PSH.
- Tri County Veterans in need Team <a href="https://www.mymoinfo.com/organizers-with-tri-county-veterans-in-need-hosting-suits-for-military-event/">https://www.mymoinfo.com/organizers-with-tri-county-veterans-in-need-hosting-suits-for-military-event/</a>
  - o Phone: 988, Option 1
  - Services Offered: Veteran Specific crisis intervention services

## Women, Children, and Family:

- All for Family https://www.allforfamily.net/copy-of-contact
  - o Phone: 636-345-5222
  - o Services Offered: Supervised Family Visits, Foster Parent support & Training.

- Birthright of Hillsboro birthrightofhillsboro.org
  - o Phone: 636-789-3518 Address: 407 3rd Street, Hillsboro MO
  - Services: Diapers, formula, clothing/shoes/coats for children under 3, limited financial assistance.

## • Care Connections

- o Phone: 636-464-0096 Address: 3581 Jeffco Blvd., Arnold, MO 63010
- Services Offered: Counseling, emergency assistance, hygiene and weekly food deliveries to anyone living in Jeffco, support groups (Divorce Care, GriefShare, Parenting a Second Time Around) & foster family support.

## Children's Advocacy Center

- o Phone: 314-516-6798 Address: 106 N Mill St, Festus, MO 63028
- Services Offered: Mental Health Services, Advocacy, Forensic Interviews for children.

#### Children's Division

- o Phone: 636-797-9602 & 636-797-9725 Address: 10325 MO-21 Bus, Hillsboro, MO 63050
- Services Offered: Child Protection, preventative services, truancy help, intensive in-home services.

#### Family Forward https://familyforwardmo.org/contact-us/

- o Phone: 314-534-9350 Address: 4626 Yeager Rd, Hillsboro, MO 63050
- Services Offered: Therapeutic Preschool, Developmental Trauma Treatment,
  Redevelopment Opportunities for Women, Parenting Support

#### Good Shepherd Children & Family Services

- Phone: 314-560-6703 (Pregnancy & Parenting Support), 314-724-8417 (Adoption Services call or text 24/7) or 314-560-6703 (Maternity Shelter).
- Services Offered: Pregnancy and Parenting Support Program: in-home services to assist with pregnancy support, parenting skills, help with basic needs, and connection to resources. Eligible: pregnant and/or parenting a child under the age of 3.
- Adoption Services for birth parents. They provide education and support around adoption, connect to free legal adoption services, view family profiles, select the adoptive family, and ongoing support from your adoption specialist.
- Maternity Shelter for women ages 13-21 who are pregnant and/or parenting young children. It is located in University City (Families from Jefferson Co can inquire).

## Jefferson County Community Partnership <a href="https://www.jccp.org/">https://www.jccp.org/</a>

- o Phone: 636-465-0983 Address: 3875 Plass Rd., Building A, Festus, MO 63028
- Services Offered: Diaper Bank, Monthly Period Supplies, Safe Babies presents education on safe sleep and offers new pack-n-plays for families that do not have a safe place to sleep & The Parenting Network, a home visiting parent education program which offers home visits and supports for low-income qualifying families.

- Jefferson Franklin Community Action Corp. https://www.jfcac.org
  - o Phone: 636-789-2686 Address: 2 Merchants Drive, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - Services Offered: WIC (Women, Infant and Children Nutrition Services) Services provided are breastfeeding education and support, healthy foods and nutrition education and counseling for infants, children under 5, breastfeeding women, postpartum women, and pregnant women.
  - Head Start/Early Head Start early childhood education and family support services for children birth through age 5. Services include early child education using evidencebased curriculum, child assessments and developmental screenings, exploration through play, strong teacher-child-family interactions, nutritional meals, and physical exercise.
  - Other Services Offered: Housing, Disaster/Crisis Assistance, Transportation, Health Coverage Assistance, Utility Assistance, Weatherization Services and Employment Training Services.
- Kathy J Weinman Child Advocacy Centre <u>www.stlouiscac.org/index.html</u>
  - o Phone: 314-516-6798
  - Services Offered: Confidential, Temporary shelter, food, clothing, support groups, crisis counseling and advocacy program to abused women and their children.
- Lutheran and Family Services
  - o Phone: 314-787-5100 by appointment only
  - Services Offered: Free services for pregnant women or those parenting children under age 5
- Missouri Baptist Children's Home
  - o Phone: 314-739-6811
  - Services Offered: Long term residential care for children ages 6-18, 30 Day emergency care for children ages 6-14, pregnancy counseling and supportive services program, TLP ages 16-21, family counseling and foster/adoptive placements.
- Missouri Department of Elementary & Secondary Education- Child Care Subsidy https://childcare.mo.gov/s/
  - o Phone: 573-415-8605
  - Representatives are available Mon-Thurs 8am-8pm, Fri 8am-5pm, Sat 8am-noon
- My Life Medical and Resource Center
  - o Phone: 636-495-6566 Address: 2608 Gravois Rd, High Ridge, MO 63049
  - Services Offered: Pregnancy Tests, ultrasounds, STD Testing, Prenatal services, parenting classes, post abortive peer counseling.

- Nurses for Newborns https://nursesfornewborns.org/
  - o 314-745-0401 Address: The nurse comes to you in your own home by appointment only
  - Services: Pre & Post natal, safe sleep, family care, parenting teaching & more. NFN services are provided at NO COST and are VOLUNTARY.
  - Bright Programs provides prenatal care for pregnant women and parenting skills after the baby's birth, Safe Beginning Program for pregnant or new mothers with MRDD, Teen Parent Program for first time mothers under age 19

#### Parents As Teachers

- Services Offered: Parents as Teachers (PAT) is a free, voluntary parent education and family support program. It is a home visiting program that can begin during pregnancy and continues until the child enters kindergarten
- Festus, Crystal City, Dunklin & Jefferson R-7- Phone: 636-933-0792
  <a href="https://www.facebook.com/p/Parents-as-Teachers-serving-Festus-Crystal-City-Dunklin-and-Jefferson-R-7-100057684420790/">https://www.facebook.com/p/Parents-as-Teachers-serving-Festus-Crystal-City-Dunklin-and-Jefferson-R-7-100057684420790/</a>
- Fox School District: (636)282-1476 https://www.foxc6.org/domain/81 \
- o Windsor School District: 636-464-4499 <a href="https://www.facebook.com/WindsorFreerPAT/">https://www.facebook.com/WindsorFreerPAT/</a>
- Desoto, Grandview, Hillsboro, and Sunrise School Districts: 636) 586-1008 <u>Parents As</u>
  <u>Teachers De Soto Early Childhood Center (sharpschool.com)</u>
- Northwest R-1 School District: 636-671-3382 <u>Parents As Teachers / Parents As Teachers</u> (northwestschools.net)
- St Louis Crisis Nursery Jefferson County
  - o Phone: 314-374-1700
  - Services Offered: Family Empowerment Program. Strength-based counseling, coordinated case management, and parenting support available to families in their home. Basic need supplies for families.

## **Other Services:**

- ASPEN www.aspennetworkinc.org
  - Services Offered: Online resource directory and crisis support
- Federal
  - Congressman Blaine Luetkemeyer (3<sup>rd</sup> Congressional District)
    - Phone: 573-635-7232
    - Services Offered: Help with matters involving federal agencies such as Social Security, Internal Revenue Service, Immigration, Medicare & Veterans Benefits.
  - Congressman Jason Smith (8<sup>th</sup> Congressional District)
    - Phone: 573-756-9755
    - Services Offered: Help with matters involving federal agencies such as Social Security, Internal Revenue Service, Immigration, Medicare & Veterans Benefits.

- Homeless Youth Initiative <a href="https://dra4help.org/home/partners/homeless-youth-initiative/">https://dra4help.org/home/partners/homeless-youth-initiative/</a>
  - Phone: 636-931-7696 Ext. 158 Address: 130 Brandon Wallace Way Festus, MO 63028
  - Services Offered: College scholarships, educational supplies and school activities, basic and emergency needs, and vehicle expenses.
- Jefferson County Libraries
  - De Soto Public Library
    - Phone: 636-586-3858 Address: 712 S. Main Street, De Soto, MO 63020
    - Services Offered: WiFi, faxing, copies, notary, genealogy, microfilm and DVDs.
  - Festus Public Library
    - Phone: 636-937-2017 Address: 400 W. Main Street, Festus, MO 63028
    - Services Offered: Free wi-fi. Offer books, CDs, DVDs, magazines, eBooks and audiobooks. Internet computers for public use along with a fax and copy machine for a fee. Are a passport acceptance agency. Offer programs for all ages throughout the year.
  - o Jefferson County Library- Arnold Branch
    - Phone: 636-296-2204 Address: 1701 Missouri State Rd., Arnold, MO 63010
    - Services Offered: Computer/Internet access, Wi-Fi hotspots, computer skills classes, resume and cover letter builder, legal forms, free notary public, passport acceptance, and many other resources for civic, health, financial, and basic literacy.
  - Jefferson County Library- Cedar Hill Satellite
    - Phone: 636-551-1020 Address: 6780 Mall Drive, Cedar Hill, MO 63016
    - Services Offered: Computer/Internet access, Wi-Fi hotspots, computer skills classes, resume and cover letter builder, legal forms, free notary public, passport acceptance, and many other resources for civic, health, financial, and basic literacy.
  - Jefferson County Library- Northwest Branch
    - Phone: 636-677-8186 Address: 5680 Missouri PP, High Ridge, MO 63049
    - Services Offered: Computer/Internet access, Wi-Fi hotspots, computer skills classes, resume and cover letter builder, legal forms, free notary public, passport acceptance, and many other resources for civic, health, financial, and basic literacy.
  - Jefferson County Library- Windsor Branch
    - Phone: 636-461-1914 Address: 7479 Metropolitan Blvd., Barnhart, MO 63012
    - Services Offered: Computer/Internet access, Wi-Fi hotspots, computer skills classes, resume and cover letter builder, legal forms, free notary public, passport acceptance, and many other resources for civic, health, financial, and basic literacy.

- Jefferson County Online Information Network (Join-in) <a href="http://www.join-n.org/">http://www.join-n.org/</a>
  - o Phone: 636-789-2096
  - Services Offered: Links to community events, links to other organizations, schools, government, etc.
- Missouri Department of Social Services- Employment & Training https://mydss.mo.gov/employment-training-programs
  - Missouri Work Assistance
  - SkillUP- Missouri's employment & training program for those receiving Food Stamps
  - o Hiring Events & Job Fairs across the state.
- Missouri Family Resources https://mofamilyresources.findhelp.com
  - Services Offered: Connect to resources, community programs, and childhood services for families with children under the age of 5.
- University of Missouri Ext Jefferson County <a href="https://extension.missouri.edu/counties/jefferson">https://extension.missouri.edu/counties/jefferson</a>
  - o Phone: 636-797-5391 Address: 301 3rd St, Hillsboro, MO 63050
  - o Services Offered: Nutrition, Health, Youth, Family, workforce Development